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STATE OF FLORIDA OR I G 1 NAL 
DIVLSION OF WATER & WASTEWATER 
CHARLES H. HILL 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6900 

January 22,1999 

TO: 

FROM: 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) 

DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER (MESSER) 

RE: DOCKET NO. 980586-WS, INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS 
AGAINST TROPICAL MOBILE HOME PARK IN POLK COUNTY, AND 
APPLICATION FOR GRANDFATHER CERTIFICATE. 

Please include the attached letter in the docket file. 

cc: Division of Legal Services (Brubaker) 
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Re: Tropical Mobile Home Park, Polk County, Florida 
Docket No. 980586-WS 

Dear Ms. Messer: 

As a follow-up to our recent telephone conversation, this will confirm the 
foreclosure involving Tropical Mobile Home Park is still in progress. A review of the 
wastewater treatment plant on site reveals it is not in oneration nor do we belipw it is 
functional at this time. We have had an engineer review the system and he is currently 
in the process of setting up a conference to meet with local representatives of the 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection. 

Preliminarily, it appears that a new wastewater treatment system would have to 
be installed in order to bring this system into compliance with existing regulations. In 
all likelihood if this were to occur, the owner would seek an exemption from the 
jurisdiction of the Public Service Commission. My client is currently considering all of 
its options in terms of the required steps to bring the mobile home park back into 
compliance with all existing regulatory requirements. 
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I trust the above is responsive to your inquiry. Should you have additional 
questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

qya 7 e . u  

Jack P. Brandon 

JPBIdb 
c: L & M Mortgage Service 

Douglas C. Zahm 


